
RFP141/2025: APPOINTMENT OF AN OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY 
CONSULTANT FOR THE IPP OFFICE FOR A PERIOD OF FIVE (5) YEARS  

 

QUESTION ANSWER 
Can you please share the floor plans as it is 
needed for the signage quotation / hygiene 
services? It was mentioned that the size of 
the building is less than 4000 square 
meters only.   

Due to security risks, we will not share the 
floor plans.   

The leased office space is 3506,74 sqm 
plus a basement level and 8 external 
parking bays. 

How many Workstations are there?  Please work on 100 stations as per terms of 
reference 

Must the company be ISO45001 registered, 
or would it be acceptable to have 
ISO45001 accredited auditors within the 
company? 

The company must be ISO45001 
accredited as per pre-qualifying criteria 

Kindly state Legal Liability Insurance 
amount required? 

Proof of Public Liability is required; no 
amount is specified 

Our company holds the First Aid 
certification from the Department of 
Labour. During the briefing it was 
mentioned by another supplier that this 
certification now comes from QCTO. 
Please can you clarify? 

Bidder must also be accredited with QCTO. 
Latest Government Gazette Notice 44663 
issued by DoL indicates that First aid 
training needs to be QCTO (Quality Council 
for Trade and Occupations) approved and 
can only be conducted by  training provider 
that can produce a certificate issued by the 
Quality Assurance Body such as the 
HWSETA. 

 

Please note the closing date is 30 JANUARY 2026 as per the tender document 

 

 


